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MEMORANDUM FOR: Office Directors
Regfonal Administrators

FROM: James M. Tayler
Execytive Director for Operations

SUBJECT: LEGISLATIVE AND REGULATORY REVIEW REQUIREMENTS FOR THE
OFFICE OF INSPECTOR GENERAL

The enclosed memorandum from the O0ffice of Inspector General (016) relates
016's role in reviewing legislative and reguiatory proposais to assess thelr
{mpact on economy and efficiency and refines the May 3, 1989 memorandum the
EDO trensmitted to you on this subject. Please take tmmediate action ¢o
ensure that the indicated documents your office ts vesponsidie for handiing er
{ssuing are sent to the 016G, allewing for a reasonable comment period.

Internal procedures should be revised within 60 days of the date of this
memorandum to reflect this requirement.

As & general rule 016 should be on distribution for 811 Indicated documents
which are forwarded to the Commission for information or approval. Exampies
of the types of documents the 016 would 1ike ¢o recefve are also enclosed.
These examples are not 811 inclusive, and judgement will be needed on your
part. As & general rule, the 0IC should be provided a document at the draft
stage if comments are being requested from other offices and before forwarding
to the EDO. It will be incumbent upon 016G to notify you 1f they plan to

provide comments., Every effort will be made by the 016 to provide comments
within the same time provided to other offices.

Please notify Margo Bridgers by February 16, 1990 that your distribution 1{sts
have been revised to include 016,

? irector
for Operations

Enclosures:
As stated

cc: D. Hilliams, 16
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